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MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1, D0R

FROM: W. J. Ross, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #1, D0R

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH THE WESTINGHOUSE DISC
INTEGRITY TASK FORCE

Date and Time: Thursday, April 17, 1980
;

9:00 a.m. I
1

Location : Phillips Building
Room P-500 |

|

Purpose: To review and compare methodology for estimating crack
initiation and propagation in turbine discs.

Participants : NRC

W. Ross
W. Hazelton
D. Sellers
H. Walker

Task Force

W. Stiede
D. Rawlins
B. Seth
et. al. i

A *

William J. Ross, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Operating Reactors

cc: See reverse side

.
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ORB el Reading
NRR Reading
H. Denton
E. Case
D. Eisenhut
R. Tedesco
B. Grines
R. Vollmer
J. Miller
L. Shao
W. Gammill
G. Zech
A. Schwencer
D. Ziemann
P. Check
G. Lainas
D. Crutchfield
T. Ippolito
R. Reid
V. lioonan
G. Knighton
J. Wetmore
P. T. Kuo
Project Manager
OELD

OSD (3)
5. Showe, I&E
C. Parrish
R. Fraley, ACRS (16)
TERA
J. R. Buchanan, NSIC
Principal Staff Participants
Receptionist, Bethesda
Program Support Branch
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